
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 8/3/2011 9:35:28 AM

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); 'Lee, Cheryl' 
(cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Douglas, Paul 
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Rahman, Junaid (junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov)
Redacted

To:

Cc:
Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: RE: 8/12 PRG Meeting

RedactThanks Cheryl. [^
Based on that discussion, Paul suggested that we provide you with feedback in writing. Please see the 
attached document.

and I spoke with Paul yesterday afternoon about some of the items on your list.

Paul -1 checked with Sandy and we are available at 10:00 to discuss the list.

Thanks.
Redacted

From: Lee, Cheryl [mailto:cheryl.lee@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday. August 01, 2011 4:53 PM 
j0;| Redacted
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: 8/12 PRG Meeting

Allen, Meredith
Simon, Jason; Rahman, Junaid; Douglas, Paul

Redacted

Please see the attached document for a list of items and questions that Energy Division would like 
PG&E to address in its 2011 RPS shortlist presentation to the PRG presentation.

Please let us know tomorrow if you have any questions regarding the attached list.

Thank you, 
Cheryl

Redacted
From: ______.___________
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 9:10 AM 
To: Simon, Sean A.; Simon, Jason 
Cc: Rahman, Junaid
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Subject: RE: 8/12 PRG Meeting & Friday Follow-Ups

Hi:

Just checking in again to see if you will be able to send us your list of questions that 
you would like addressed during the 8/12 shortlist meeting by COB today?

Redacted

Redacted
From: _____________
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 5:10 PM 
To: 'Simon, Sean A.'; Simon, Jason 
Cc: Rahman, Junaid
Subject: RE: 8/12 PRG Meeting & Friday Follow-Ups

Sean:

You are correct on the first question. We would appreciate getting all of the questions 
you want answered during the 8/12 meeting re: 2011 RFO in advance so we have 
enough time to provide you with detailed answers during the meeting.

The 8/16 date is being changed to 8/12. Apparently our PRG person is holding off on 
sending out a revised time on the 12th until she resolves some scheduling conflicts. 
Please hold the 12th open and she will be sending out an updated calendar invite 
shortly.

Best.
Redacted

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 5:02 PM 
To: Simon, Jason; Badartpd 
Cc: Rahman, Junaid
Subject: RE: 8/12 PRG Meeting & Friday Follow-Ups

]

Redacted

Just to be clear, you are talking getting guidance from staff concerning what 
information and analysis concerning the 2011 solicitation we would like 
provided to the PRG, correct? Not necessarily issues concerning Abengoa and 
SolarReserve, right?

Also, I have an 8/16 PG&E PRG meeting invite on my calendar but nothing on 
8/12 (although I see 8/12 on your PRG meeting materials discussed at the July 
PRG) - can you check to see that PG&E has the proper PRG meeting invite out
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there on everyone’s calendar?

Thanks, Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 
Tel (415) 703-3791 ” ’

http:Awww.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended 
only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may 
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended 
recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at the number listed 
above.

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Simon, Jason
Subject: RE: 8/12 PRG Meeting & Friday Follow-Ups

I will look into that. For the first item, please let me know if the end of this week works 
to get your 8/12 PRG questions once you have had a chance to talk with the rest 
of your team. I'd like to get back to Sandy to let her know if this will be workable so she 
can plan accordingly.

Redacted
From:
Sent: Monday, July 2b, 2U11 11:22 AM
To: Douglas, Paul; Simon, Sean A.; Simon, Jason; Rahman, Junaid; Lee, Cheryl 
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: 8/12 PRG Meeting & Friday Follow-Ups

Confidential Protected Material: Protected under Appendix 1 in Decision 06-06­
066 and General Order 66-C

Nice chatting with everyone on Friday. I think this type of meeting format is very 
productive and look forward to having more in the future.

In order for PG&E to be properly prepared to address all of your questions at the 8/12 
PRG meeting, we would like to ask you to please try to send them to us by the end of 
this week. We know that you will be very eager to touch on a lot of points, but in order 
for us to be properly prepared, we would appreciate having some lead time to get all of 
your questions answered in advance. This should make the meeting more productive 
and more efficient. Does this timeframe work for everyone? Please let us know.
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Also, attached are the two valuation charts from Friday's meeting. We have added a 
new column for transmission adders, although the 2011 RFO deals are still TBD. We 
should have updates for those by the 8/12 meeting.

Best,

Redacted

Redacted

Regulatory Relations Manager

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
Redacted
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